

## ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

1 AN ORDINANCE amending Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code  
2 relating to Arterial Streets, to reflect changes to the Lincoln-Lancaster County Comprehensive  
3 Plan Transportation Plan by amending the portions of North 1st Street, 9th Street, 10th Street,  
4 13th Street, 14th Street, 27th Street, 33rd Street, 40th Street, 48th Street, 56th Street, 66th  
5 Street, 70th Street, 84th Street, Highway 2, Old Cheney Road, A Street, O Street, Q Street, R  
6 Street, Adams Street, Cornhusker Highway, Cotner Boulevard, Havelock Avenue, Holdrege  
7 Street, Park Boulevard, Pioneers Boulevard, Randolph Street, South Street, Superior Street, Van  
8 Dorn Street, Northwest 12th Street, and Northwest 48th Street which are designated as arterial  
9 streets; designating and declaring portions of 44th Street, 45th Street, 52nd Street, Homestead  
10 Expressway, P Street, Alvo Road, Arbor Road, Capitol Parkway West, Coddington Avenue,  
11 Court Street, Fletcher Avenue, L55X, Warlick Boulevard, Yankee Hill Road, Northwest 1st  
12 Street, Northwest 13th Street, Northwest 27th Street, and Southwest 40th Street as arterial  
13 streets; deleting 21st Street, D Street, T Street, U Street, Huntington Avenue, and Leighton  
14 Avenue from the streets designated arterial; and repealing Sections 10.26.020, 10.26.030,  
15 10.26.040, 10.26.060, 10.26.070, 10.26.110, 10.26.120, 10.26.130, 10.26.140, 10.26.150,  
16 10.26.160, 10.26.170, 10.26.180, 10.26.190, 10.26.210, 10.26.220, 10.26.260, 10.26.270,  
17 10.26.280, 10.26.310, 10.26.340, 10.26.350, 10.26.380, 10.26.390, 10.26.430, 10.26.440,  
18 10.26.450, 10.26.470, 10.26.480, 10.26.500, 10.26.520, 10.26.530 of the Lincoln Municipal  
19 Code as hitherto existing.

20 BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Lincoln, Nebraska:

1                   Section 1. That Section 10.26.020 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
2 to read as follows:

3       **10.26.020    North First Street.**

4                   North First Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
5 the north line of Fletcher Avenue to the south line of McKelvie Road and the south line of  
6 Superior Street to the north line of Cornhusker Highway, is hereby designated and declared  
7 to be an arterial street.

8                   Section 2. That Section 10.26.030 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
9 to read as follows:

10       **10.26.030   Ninth Street.**

11                  Ninth Street, ~~from the north line of U Street to the southern boundary of the city,~~ its  
12 connection with Holdrege Street to the south line of Van Dorn Street, is hereby designated and  
13 declared to be an arterial street.

14                  Section 3. That Section 10.26.040 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
15 to read as follows:

16       **10.26.040   Tenth Street.**

17                  Tenth Street, ~~from the north line of Oak Street to the southern boundary line of the city~~  
18 the southeast line of Sun Valley Boulevard to the south line of Van Dorn Street, is hereby  
19 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

20                  Section 4. That Section 10.26.060 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
21 to read as follows:

1       **10.26.060   Thirteenth Street.**

2               Thirteenth Street, from the south line of ~~M Street~~ L Street to the north line of Nebraska  
3 Highway 2, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

4               Section 5. That Section 10.26.070 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
5 to read as follows:

6       **10.26.070   Fourteenth Street; ~~W Street to North Boundary.~~**

7               Fourteenth Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
8 the south line of ~~W Street~~ to the northern boundary of the city ~~Holdrege Street~~ to the south  
9 line of Arbor Road and from the north line of Highway 2 to the north line of Saltillo Road, is  
10 hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

11              Section 6. That Section 10.26.100 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the  
12 same is hereby repealed. follows:

13       ~~**10.26.100   Twenty-first Street.**~~

14       ~~Twenty-first Street, from the south line of ~~O Street~~ to the north line of ~~D Street~~, is~~  
15 ~~hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

16              Section 7. That Section 10.26.110 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
17 to read as follows:

18       **10.26.110   Twenty-seventh Street.**

19              Twenty-seventh Street, ~~from the northern boundary of the city to the southern boundary~~  
20 ~~of the city~~ those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the south line  
21 of Arbor Road to the north line of Saltillo Road, is hereby designated and declared to be an  
22 arterial street.

1                   Section 8. That Section 10.26.120 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
2 to read as follows:

3       **10.26.120    Thirty-third Street.**

4                   Thirty-third Street, ~~from the north city limits~~ from the south line of Fletcher Avenue to the north  
5 line of Superior Street, from the south line of Cornhusker Highway to the north line of Normal  
6 Boulevard and from the south line of South Street to the north line of ~~Nebraska~~ Highway 2,  
7 is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

8                   Section 9. That Section 10.26.130 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
9 to read as follows:

10       **10.26.130   Fortieth Street.**

11                  Fortieth Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
12 south line of O Street to ~~the southern boundary of the city~~ the north line of Saltillo Road, is  
13 hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

14                  Section 10. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
15 adding a new section numbered 10.26.135 to read as follows:

16       **10.26.135    Forty-fourth Street.**

17                  Forty-fourth Street, from the north line of O Street to the north line of R Street, is hereby  
18 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

19                  Section 11. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
20 adding a new section numbered 10.26.136 to read as follows:

1       **10.26.136**    **Forty-fifth Street.**

2               Forty-fifth Street, from the south line of Vine Street to the north line of R Street, is  
3 hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

4               Section 12. That Section 10.26.140 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
5 to read as follows:

6       **10.26.140**    **Forty-eighth Street.**

7               Forty-eighth Street, from the ~~southern boundary of the city to the northern boundary~~  
8 ~~of the city~~ north line of Old Cheney Road to the south line of Superior Street, is hereby des-  
9 ignated and declared to be an arterial street.

10              Section 13. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
11 adding a new section numbered 10.26.145 to read as follows:

12       **10.26.145**    **Fifty-second Street.**

13              Fifty-second Street, from the south line of R Street to the north line of O Street, is  
14 hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

15              Section 14. That Section 10.26.150 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
16 to read as follows:

17       **10.26.150**    **Fifty-sixth Street.**

18              Fifty-sixth Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
19 ~~the southern boundary of the city to a point 152 feet north of the north line of Logan Avenue,~~  
20 ~~and from the north line of Cornhusker Highway to the northern boundary of the city~~ the north  
21 line of Saltillo Road to the south line of Adams Street, is hereby designated and declared to  
22 be an arterial street.

1                   Section 15. That Section 10.26.160 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
2 to read as follows:

3       **10.26.160   Sixty-sixth Street.**

4                   Sixty-sixth Street, from the north line of ~~Taylor Park Drive~~ O Street to the south line of  
5 ~~Vine~~ Starr Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

6                   Section 16. That Section 10.26.170 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
7 to read as follows:

8       **10.26.170   Seventieth Street.**

9                   Seventieth Street, ~~those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from~~  
10 ~~the southern boundary of the city to the northern boundary of the city~~ the north line of Saltillo  
11 Road to the south line of Cornhusker Highway is hereby designated and declared to be an  
12 arterial street.

13                   Section 17. That Section 10.26.180 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
14 to read as follows:

15       **10.26.180   Eighty-fourth Street.**

16                   Eighty-fourth Street, ~~those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from~~  
17 ~~the southern boundary of the city to the northern boundary of the city~~ the north line of Saltillo  
18 Road to the south line of Cornhusker Highway, is hereby designated and declared to be an  
19 arterial street.

20                   Section 18. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
21 adding a new section numbered 10.26.183 to read as follows:

1       **10.26.183**    **Ninety-first Street.**

2               Ninety-first Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
3 the south line of Pine Lake Road to the north line of Highway 2, is hereby designated and  
4 declared to be an arterial street.

5               Section 19. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
6 adding a new section numbered 10.26.185 to read as follows:

7       **10.26.185**    **Homestead Expressway (U.S. Highway 77).**

8               Homestead Expressway, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city  
9 from the south line of I-80 to the north line of Saltillo Road, is hereby designated and declared  
10 to be an arterial street.

11              Section 20. That Section 10.26.190 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
12 to read as follows:

13       **10.26.190**    ~~**Nebraska Highway 2.**~~

14              ~~Nebraska Highway 2, the~~ those portions included within the corporate limits of the city  
15 from the south line of Van Dorn Street to ~~the eastern boundary of the city~~ the west line of 98th  
16 Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

17              Section 21. That Section 10.26.210 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
18 to read as follows:

19       **10.26.210**    **Old Cheney Road.**

20              Old Cheney Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
21 ~~the western boundary of the city to the eastern boundary of the city~~ the east line of  
22 Coddington Avenue to the west line of 112th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be  
23 an arterial street.

1                   Section 22. That Section 10.26.220 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
2 to read as follows:

3                   **10.26.220    A Street.**

4                   A Street, ~~those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the western~~  
5 ~~boundary of the city to the eastern boundary of the city~~ the east line of Southwest 40th Street  
6 to the west line of 112th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

7                   Section 23. That Section 10.26.230 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the  
8 same is hereby repealed.

9                   ~~**10.26.230    D Street.**~~

10                  ~~———— D Street from the east line of Tenth Street to the west line of Thirty-third Street is hereby~~  
11 ~~designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

12                  Section 24. That Section 10.26.260 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
13 to read as follows:

14                  **10.26.260    O Street.**

15                  O Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
16 ~~western boundary of the city to the eastern boundary of the city~~ the east line of Southwest 65th  
17 Street to the west line of 120th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial  
18 street.

19                  Section 25. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
20 adding a new section numbered 10.26.265 to read as follows:

21                  **10.26.265    P Street.**

22                  P Street, from the east line of Ninth Street to the west line of Twenty-seventh Street, is  
23 hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

1                   Section 26. That Section 10.26.270 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
2 to read as follows:

3                   **10.26.270    Q Street.**

4                   Q Street from the east line of ~~Seventeenth~~ Ninth Street to the west line of Twenty-  
5 seventh Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

6                   Section 27. That Section 10.26.280 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
7 to read as follows:

8                   **10.26.280    R Street.**

9                   R Street, from the ~~east~~ west line of ~~Seventeenth~~ Forty-fourth Street to the west line of  
10 ~~Twenty-seventh Street~~ Cotner Boulevard, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial  
11 street.

12                  Section 28. That Section 10.26.290 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the  
13 same is hereby repealed.

14                  ~~**10.26.290    T Street.**~~

15                  ~~——— T Street from the east line of 10th Street to the west line of 9th Street is hereby~~  
16 ~~designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

17                  Section 29. That Section 10.26.300 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the  
18 same is hereby repealed.

19                  ~~**10.26.300    U Street.**~~

20                  ~~——— U Street from the east line of 10th Street to the west line of 9th Street is hereby~~  
21 ~~designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

22                  Section 30. That Section 10.26.310 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
23 to read as follows:

1       **10.26.310    Adams Street.**

2               Adams Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
3 west line of 14th Street to the north line of Cornhusker Highway, from the west line of ~~36th~~  
4 35th Street to the eastern limits of the city, the east line of 112th Street, and from the west line  
5 of Northwest 12th Street to its termination at the Lincoln municipal airport, is hereby  
6 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

7               Section 31. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
8 adding a new section numbered 10.26.314 to read as follows:

9       **26.10.314    Alvo Road.**

10              Alvo Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the east  
11 line of 1st Street to the south line of Arbor Road, is hereby designated and declared to be an  
12 arterial street.

13              Section 32. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
14 adding a new section numbered 10.26.318 to read as follows:

15       **26.10.318    Arbor Road.**

16              Arbor Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the east  
17 line of Alvo Road to the west line of 56th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an  
18 arterial street.

19              Section 33. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
20 adding a new section numbered 10.26.332 to read as follows:

21       **10.26.332    Capitol Parkway West.**

22              Capitol Parkway West, from the east line of Coddington Avenue to the west line of  
23 Ninth Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

1 Section 34. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
2 adding a new section numbered 10.26.335 to read as follows:

3 **10.26.335 Coddington Avenue.**

4 Coddington Avenue, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city  
5 from the west line of Capitol Parkway West to the north line of Old Cheney Road, is hereby  
6 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

7 Section 35. That Section 10.26.340 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
8 to read as follows:

9 **10.26.340 Cornhusker Highway.**

10 Cornhusker Highway, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city  
11 from the eastern boundary of the city to the western boundary of the city the west line of 98th  
12 Street to the east line of Northwest 12th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an  
13 arterial street.

14 Section 36. That Section 10.26.350 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
15 to read as follows:

16 **10.26.350 Cotner Boulevard.**

17 Cotner Boulevard, from the north line of South Street to the eastern boundary of the city  
18 south line of Adams Street and from the east line of 70th Street to the south line of Cornhusker  
19 Highway, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

20 Section 37. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
21 adding a new section numbered 10.26.355 to read as follows:

1       **10.26.355**    **Court Street.**

2               Court Street, from the east line of 14th Street to the west line of 17th Street, is hereby  
3 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

4               Section 38. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended to  
5 add a new section numbered 10.26.358 to read as follows:

6       **10.26.358**    **Fletcher Avenue.**

7               Fletcher Avenue, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
8 the east line of Northwest 27th Street to the west line of Northwest 13th Street, from the north  
9 line of Northwest 1st Street to the south line of U.S. Highway 34 (Purple Heart Highway), and  
10 from the east line of 14th Street to the west line of 33rd Street, is designated and declared to  
11 be an arterial street.

12              Section 39. That Section 10.26.360 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the  
13 same is hereby repealed.

14       ~~**10.26.360**~~   ~~**Folsom Street.**~~

15       ~~\_\_\_\_\_ Folsom Street, from the south line of "A" Street to the north line of South Street is~~  
16 ~~hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

17              Section 40. That Section 10.26.370 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the  
18 same is hereby repealed.

19       ~~**10.26.370**~~   ~~**Fremont Street.**~~

20       ~~\_\_\_\_\_ Fremont Street, from the east line of 48th Street to the west line of 70th Street, is hereby~~  
21 ~~designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

22              Section 41. That Section 10.26.380 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
23 to read as follows:

1       **10.26.380    Havelock Avenue.**

2               Havelock Avenue, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
3 the southeast line of Cornhusker Highway to ~~the west line of 70th~~ the west line of 98th Street,  
4 is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

5               Section 42. That Section 10.26.390 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
6 to read as follows:

7       **10.26.390    Holdrege Street.**

8               Holdrege Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
9 east line of 9th Street to the west line of 14th Street and from the west east line of 16th Street  
10 ~~to the east city limits~~ the west line of 112th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an  
11 arterial street.

12              Section 43. That Section 10.26.400 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the  
13 same is hereby repealed.

14       ~~**10.26.400    Huntington Avenue.**~~

15       ~~—— Huntington Avenue from the east line of Thirty-third Street to the west line of Forty-~~  
16 ~~second Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.~~

17              Section 44. That Section 10.26.410 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be and the  
18 same is hereby repealed.

19       ~~**10.26.410    Leighton Avenue.**~~

20       ~~—— Leighton Avenue, from the east line of Forty-eighth Street to the west line of Cotner~~  
21 ~~Boulevard and from the west line of Forty-second Street to the west line of Forty-eighth Street,~~  
22 ~~including that portion identified and described as Leighton Avenue Spur in Ordinance No.~~  
23 ~~8442, is hereby designated to be an arterial street.~~

1 Section 45. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
2 adding a new section 10.26.415 to read as follows:

3 **10.26.415 L55X.**

4 L55X, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the south line  
5 of Bluff Road to the north line of Cornhusker Highway, is hereby designated and declared to  
6 be an arterial street.

7 Section 46. That Section 10.26.430 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
8 to read as follows:

9 **10.26.430 Park Boulevard.**

10 Park Boulevard, from the ~~north~~ south line of South Street to the ~~southern boundary of~~  
11 ~~the city~~ north line of Van Dorn Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial  
12 street.

13 Section 47. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
14 adding a new section numbered 10.26.435 to read as follows:

15 **10.26.435 Pine Lake Road.**

16 Pine Lake Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
17 east line of 14th Street to the southwest line of Highway 2 and from the east line of 84th Street  
18 to the west line of 98th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

19 Section 49. That Section 10.26.440 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
20 to read as follows:

21 **10.26.440 Pioneers Boulevard.**

22 Pioneers Boulevard, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
23 the western boundary of the city its connection with Southwest 12th Street to the south line

1 of the intersection with ~~Nebraska Highway 2~~, such intersection being west of 14th Street; and  
2 from ~~the eastern boundary of the city~~ the west line of 120th Street to the north line of the  
3 intersection with ~~Nebraska Highway 2~~, such intersection being west of 33rd Street and east  
4 of 27th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

5 Section 49. That Section 10.26.450 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
6 to read as follows:

7 **10.26.450 Randolph Street.**

8 Randolph Street from the ~~west east~~ line of ~~21st Street~~ Capitol Parkway to the ~~east west~~  
9 line of Cotner Boulevard, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

10 Section 50. That Section 10.26.470 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
11 to read as follows:

12 **10.26.470 South Street.**

13 South Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from the  
14 west line of Park Boulevard to the west line of 70th Street, is hereby designated and declared  
15 to be an arterial street.

16 Section 51. That Section 10.26.480 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
17 to read as follows:

18 **10.26.480 Superior Street.**

19 ~~Those portions of Superior Street, within the city limits between the eastern boundary~~  
20 ~~of the city and the western boundary of the city~~ from the northwest line of Cornhusker  
21 Highway to the east line of Northwest 1st Street, ~~are~~ is hereby designated and declared to be  
22 an arterial street.

1 Section 52. That Section 10.26.500 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
2 to read as follows:

3 **10.26.500 Van Dorn Street.**

4 Van Dorn Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
5 the west city limits to the west line of Sheridan Boulevard and from the east line of Thirty-third  
6 Street to the west line of Fourth-eighth Street the east line of Southwest 56th Street to the west  
7 line of Sheridan Boulevard and from the east line of Normal Boulevard to the west line of  
8 120th Street, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

9 Section 53. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
10 adding a new section numbered 10.26.512 to read as follows:

11 **10.26.512 Warlick Boulevard.**

12 Warlick Boulevard, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
13 the east line of Homestead Expressway (U.S. Highway 77) to the west line of 14th Street, is  
14 hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

15 Section 54. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
16 adding a new section numbered 10.26.516 to read as follows:

17 **10.26.516 Yankee Hill Road.**

18 Yankee Hill Road, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city from  
19 the east line of 14th Street to the southwest line of Highway 2, is hereby designated and  
20 declared to be an arterial street.

21 Section 55. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
22 adding a new section numbered 10.26.518 to read as follows:

1       **10.26.518**    **Northwest 1st Street.**

2               Northwest 1st Street, from the south line of Superior Street to the south line of West  
3 Fletcher Avenue, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

4               Section 56. That Section 10.26.520 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
5 to read as follows:

6       **10.26.520**    **Northwest 12th Street.**

7               Northwest 12th Street, from ~~the centerline of Interstate 80 to West Adams Street~~ its  
8 connection with Cornhusker Highway to the north line of Northwest 10th Street, is hereby  
9 designated and declared to be an arterial street.

10              Section 57. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
11 adding a new section numbered 10.26.521 to read as follows:

12       **10.26.521**    **Northwest 13th Street.**

13              Northwest 13th Street, from the north line of Northwest 10th Street to the south line  
14 of West Fletcher Avenue, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial street.

15              Section 58. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
16 adding a new section numbered 10.26.525 to read as follows:

17       **10.26.525**    **Northwest 27th Street.**

18              Northwest 27th Street, from the south line of U.S. Highway 34 (Purple Heart Highway)  
19 to the north line of West Fletcher Avenue, is hereby designated and declared to be an arterial  
20 street.

21              Section 59. That Section 10.26.530 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended  
22 to read as follows:

1 **10.26.530 Northwest 48th Street.**

2 Northwest 48th Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city  
3 ~~from the south city limits to the north city limits~~ the north line of West O Street to the south  
4 line of U.S. Highway 34 (Purple Heart Highway), is hereby designated and declared to be an  
5 arterial street.

6 Section 60. That Chapter 10.26 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended by  
7 adding a new section numbered 10.26.540 to read as follows:

8 **10.26.540 Southwest 40th Street.**

9 Southwest 40th Street, those portions included within the corporate limits of the city  
10 from the south line of West O Street to the north line of Van Dorn Street, is hereby designated  
11 and declared to be an arterial street.

12 Section 61. That Sections of the Lincoln Municipal Code as hitherto existing  
13 be and the same is hereby repealed.

14 Section 62. That this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after  
15 its passage and publication according to law.

Introduced by:

\_\_\_\_\_

Approved as to Form & Legality:

\_\_\_\_\_  
City Attorney

<p>Approved this ___ day of _____, 2003:</p> <p>_____</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Mayor</b></p>
---